EL DORADO COUNTY

COMMUNITY RESOURCE GUIDE

This resource guide was developed to provide the El Dorado County community information on a variety of programs and services in the area.

Note: All addresses, phone numbers and websites are subject to change. Please check resource before visiting. These resources do NOT constitute as endorsement for information, products, or services provided.



Table of Contents

Abuse/Assault Services	2
Animal Services	2
Behavioral Health & Support Services	3
Child Care Services	4
Education and Training	4
Emergency Services	5
Energy & Ultility Services	5
Family Services	5
Food Banks/Closets	7
General Assistance & Services	8
Government Services	9
Health Care Services	10
Housing	11
Job/Emploment Assistance	12
Legal Services	12
Recovery Support	12
Senior Services	13
Shelter & Housing Support	14
Transportation	14
Veteran's Services	15

Abuse/Assault Services

To report immediate risk, call 911

Adult Protective Services (APS) – El Dorado County Health & Human Services Agency

Dedicated to maintaining the health & safety of elders and dependent adults who are functionally impaired, unable to meet their own needs or are victims of abuse, neglect or exploitation.

To Report Elder Abuse or Suspected Elder Abuse, Call the 24-Hour Hotline:

(530) 642-4800

The Center for Violence-Free Relationships thecenternow.org

Services for women, men, teens, and children who are survivors of domestic violence and sexual assault. Services include counseling, safe house, workshops, support groups, legal services, 24 hr. hotline, etc.

PLACERVILLE: 344 Placerville Drive, Suite 11, Placerville, CA 95667

• (530) 626-1450 or (916) 939-4464

24-Hour Crisis Line (530) 626-1131

Child Protective Services (CPS) - El Dorado County Health & Human Services Agency

Helps to identify, treat and reduce child abuse and neglect, and to ensure reasonable efforts are made to protect and maintain children in their homes.

To Report Child Abuse or Suspected Child Abuse, Call the 24-Hour Hotline:

• (530) 642-7100

National Domestic Violence thehotline.org

Advocates available 24/7 to talk confidentially w/ anyone experiencing domestic violence, seeking resources/information, or questioning an unhealthy relationship. Provides tools/support to friends and family members.

• (800) 799-7233 / (800) 787-3224 (TTY) / (855) 812-1001 (Deaf Hotline by video phone)

Rape Abuse Incest National Network (RAINN) rainn.org

RAINN is the largest anti-sexual assault organization.

24-Hour Sexual Assault Line (800) 656-4673

Animal Services

Animal Services – El Dorado County Health & Human Services edcgov.us/Government/AnimalServices

Provides field services, processes licenses for dogs, adoptable animals, rabies control program and shelter operations, including volunteer programs.

DIAMOND SPRINGS: 6435 Capital Avenue, Diamond Springs, CA 95619

(530) 621-5795 or (916) 358-3555 x5795

Animal Services Continued...

Animal Outreach of the Mother Lode animaloutreach.net

Animal Outreach is a low cost non-profit animal rescue group and spay/neuter clinic.

DIAMOND SPRING: 6101 Enterprise Drive, Diamond Springs, CA 95619

• (530) 642-2287

Behavioral Health & Support Services

Cameron Park Counseling Center therapists4you.com

Some services offered are Psychotherapy/counseling, individual, couples, adolescence, court ordered evaluation services, etc. Call to determine current accepted Medi-Cal plans.

CAMERON PARK: 1100 Marshall Way, Placerville, CA 95667

• (530) 677-4404

El Dorado County Behavioral Health edcgov.us/Government/MentalHealth

Provides group and individual counseling and an array of mental health services for adults and children.

DIAMOND SPRINGS: 768 Pleasant Valley Road, Diamond Springs, CA 95619

• (530) 621-6290 or (916) 358-3555 ext. 6290

SOUTH LAKE TAHOE: 1900 Lake Tahoe Blvd., South Lake Tahoe, CA 96150

• (530) 573-7970

24-Hour Crisis Line (530) 622-3345 or (800) 929-1955

Marshall Psychiatry - Outpatient marshallmedical.org/Marshall-Services/Psychiatry

Specialize in children and adults ages 3 to 65, using a holistic approach combining counseling, medication, and non-pharmacologic therapy.

PLACERVILLE: 1100 Marshall Way, Placerville, CA 95667

• (530) 622-1441

<u>Summitview Treatment Facility</u> - Children & Families summitviewtreatment.org/site2

Licensed by the State of California to provide a wide variety of mental health services to children and their families. Treatment offered for adolescent boys and girls who are suicidal and engage in self-harm behavior.

PLACERVILLE: 670 Placerville Drive, Suite 2, Placerville, CA 95667

• (530) 644-2412

TrevorLifeline thetrevorproject.org

The Trevor Project is focused on suicide prevention efforts among lesbian, gay, bisexual, transgender, and questioning youth. If you in crisis, feeling suicidal, or in need of a safe and judgement-free place to talk.

24-Hour Crisis Line (866) 488-7386

Child Care Services

Boys & Girls Clubs of America bgce.org

Boys & Girls Club After School Program offers daily homework help, computer instruction, reading literacy, college prep and more.

GEORGETOWN: 6530 Wentworth Springs Rd, Georgetown, CA 95634

• (530) 333-1096

PLACERVILLE: 2840 Mallard Lane, Placerville, CA 95667

• (530) 295-8019

POLLOCK PINES: 2700 Amber Trail, Pollock Pines, CA 95726

• (530) 363-8684

Choices for Children choices4children.org

A non-profit organization that provides innovative childcare solutions to support children, families, and childcare providers.

CAMERON PARK: 3161 Cameron Park Drive, Suite 101, Cameron Park, CA 95682

• (530) 676-0707

El Dorado County Office of Education – State Preschool

edcoe.org/educational-services/child-development-services/programs/state-preschool

Programs provide an enriching experience for both full cost and income eligible families with children ages three to five years in a high quality center based program.

PLACERVILLE: 6767 Green Valley Road, Placerville, CA 95667

• (530) 295-2270

SOUTH LAKE TAHOE: 1286 Kyburz Street, South Lake Tahoe, CA 96150:

(530) 543-8200

Education and Training

<u>California Department of Rehabilitation (DOR)</u> rehab.cahwnet.gov

DOR is an employment and independent living resource for people with disabilities.

PLACERVILLE: 1166 Broadway, Suite S, Placerville, CA 95667

(530) 626-0900

El Dorado County Office of Education - Charter Adult Education aded.edcoe.org

Offers courses for adults to meet various educational needs, including obtaining GED or High School Diploma. All Adult Education classes are free of charge.

PLACERVILLE: 6767 Green Valley Road, Placerville, CA 95667

• (530) 295-2291

Folsom Lake College - El Dorado Center flc.losrios.edu/

Offers a full spectrum of services and programs -- all dedicated to enhancing your college success.

PLACERVILLE: 6699 Campus Drive, Placerville, CA 95667

- (530) 642-5644
- (530) 642-5651 Financial Aid

Emergency Services

To report immediate risk, call 911

Energy & Ultility Services

Assurance Wireless www.assurancewireless.com

Provides basic cellular phones and service at a no cost to eligible households. Apply online or call for application.

(888) 898-4888

Home Energy Assistance Program (HEAP) & Weatherization Program

edcgov.us/Government/HumanServices/Family%20Services/Pages/home_energy_assistance_program.aspx

Assists income eligible households in offsetting the cost of heating and/or cooling their homes. Funding is limited.

PLACERVILLE: 937 Spring Street, Placerville, CA 95667

• (530) 621-6150

SOUTH LAKE TAHOE: 1360 Johnson Boulevard, Ste 103, South Lake Tahoe, CA 96150

(530) 573-3490

PG&E California Alternative rates for Energy (CARE) pge.com/care

Provides a monthly discount on energy bills for income qualified households.

PLACERVILLE: 4636 Missouri Flat Road, Placerville, CA 95667

• (800) 743-5000

PG&E Relief for Energy Assistance through Community Help (REACH) pge.com/reach

Provides one-time emergency energy assistance to income qualified households who are in jeopardy of losing electricity services.

(800) 933-9677

Family Services

Big Brothers Big Sisters of America bbbs-edc.org

Provides help by sharing time with local children at their school. Looking for people eager to positively impact a child and improve their community at the same time.

CAMERON PARK: 3461 Robin Lane, Suite 2, Cameron Park, CA 95682

• (530) 626-1222

Childbirth/Parenting Education - Marshall Hospital

marshallmedical.org/Classes-Events/Childbirth-Breastfeeding-Baby-Basics-Classes.aspx

Classes to help new parents with topics such as childbirth, breastfeeding, and baby care basics.

PLACERVILLE: 1100 Marshall Way, Placerville, CA 95667

(916) 626-2990

Family Services Continued...

First 5 El Dorado, Children & Families Commission of El Dorado County first5eldorado.com

First 5 El Dorado provides services to young children and families.

PLACERVILLE: 776 Ray Lawyer Drive, Placerville, CA 95667

• (530) 622-5787

Hope House wearehopehouse.com

Faith-Based, long-term, transitional housing program for women and children experiencing homelessness.

PLACERVILLE: 3500 Missouri Flat Rd, Placerville, CA 95667

• (530) 622-3231 ext. 242

Lilliput Children Services/Kinship CARE Offices lilliput.org

A free state-funded program designed to provide support, counseling, and services when children are living full-time with their grandparents, other relatives, or near relatives such as family friends.

1190 Suncast Lane, Suite 2, El Dorado Hills, CA 95762

• (916) 941-8799

Mother Teresa Maternity Home motherteresamaternityhome.com

A safe residence for pregnant women experiencing homeless or escaping a violent environment.

PLACERVILLE: 3122 Sacramento Street, Placerville, CA 95667

• (530) 295-8006

New Morning Youth & Family Services newmorningyfs.org

New Morning Youth & Family Services provide youths and families aid, like emergency youth shelters, counseling services, therapy groups, parenting classes, etc.

PLACERVILLE: 6765 Green Valley Rd, Placerville, CA 95667

• (530) 622-5551 ext. 6765

CAMERON PARK: 3350 Country Club Rd, Suite 103, Cameron Park, CA 95682

(530) 622-5551 ext. 3350

Emergency Children's Shelter: 211 New Morning Court, Placerville, CA 95667

(530) 626-4190 ext. 211

<u>Pregnancy Counseling Services of El Dorado County</u> pregnancycounselingservices.org

Provides resources and support in order to make an informed choice when faced with an unplanned pregnancy in a safe, non-judgmental environment.

PLACERVILLE: 516 Main Street, Placerville, CA 95667

• (530) 626-6720

Summit View Child and Family Services summitviewtreatment.org/index.php/services

Professional counseling services for adults and children. Provides a variety of mental health services to children and families. They offer outpatient mental health, residential treatment, special education services for children and adolescents, as well as a home specializing in working with sex trafficked youth.

PLACERVILLE: 670 Placerville Drive, Suite 2, Placerville, CA 95667

• (530) 644-2412

Family Services Continued...

Women, Infants, and Children (WIC) calwic.org

Nutrition education and healthy foods for women who are pregnant or recently gave birth, and children under age5.

- Placerville (530) 621-6176
- South Lake Tahoe (530) 573-3491

Food Banks/Closets

Calvary Chapel Food Closet

Food closet open on the 2nd and 4th Wednesdays of each month from 10am-12pm

DIAMOND SPRING: 6575 Commercial Way, Diamond Springs, CA 95619

• (530) 622-3231

Calvary Chapel Kids and Teen Clothes Closet

Free newborn, teen and maternity clothing and baby supplies - 4th Wednesdays of each month from 10am-12pm DIAMOND SPRING: 6575 Commercial Way, Diamond Springs, CA 95619

(530) 626-8484 / email <u>calvarycloset@att.net</u>

<u>Calvary Chapel Georgetown Divide</u> coolcalvary.com

Food closet Tuesdays from 10am-12pm

GREENWOOD: 3757 HWY 193, Greenwood, CA 95635

• (530) 823-1622

Food Bank of El Dorado County foodbankedc.org

Mobile Pantry food distribution at the Raley's parking lot the 2nd Wednesday/month from 10am-11am

PLACERVILLE: 166 Placerville Drive, Placerville, CA 95667

Food distribution at SLT St. Theresa's Catholic Church the 4^{th} Wednesday/month from 10am-11am

SOUTH LAKE TAHOE: 1041 Lyon's Ave., South Lake Tahoe, CA 96150

Free Farmer's Market brings fresh fruits & veggies during the spring, summer and fall season. Call to inquire.

• (530) 621-9950

Green Valley Community Church/Common Ground greenvalley.church/what-to-expect

Provides free hot breakfast (Saturdays at 8am), fresh produce, food closet, and clothing.

PLACERVILLE: 3500 Missouri Flat Road, Placerville, CA 95667

• (530) 622-3231

<u>Placerville Seventh Day Adventist Church</u> placervillesdachurch.com/psdawebsite

Food closet open 1st, 2nd and 3rd Wednesdays each month from 9am-12pm.

PLACERVILLE: 6831 Motherlode Drive, Placerville, CA 95667

• (530) 622-2446

Pollock Pines Community Center / First Baptist Church

Food distribution Fridays 5:30pm-6:30pm

POLLOCK PINES: 6361 Pony Express Trail, Pollock Pines, CA 95726

• (530) 644-2133 / 644-7730

Food Banks/Closets Continued...

Rolling Hills Church rollhillchurch.com

Food distribution 2nd and 4th Tuesdays of each month 10am

EL DORADO HILLS: 800 White Rock Road, El Dorado Hills, CA 95762

• (916) 939-3527

S.H.A.R.E. Ministries Food Closet

Food distribution Monday-Friday 10am-12pm

PLACERVILLE: 1031 Thompson Way, Placerville, CA 95667

• (530) 626-8299

Seventh-Day Adventist Church Camino

Food distribution *Tuesdays 9am-12pm*

CAMINO: 35 Carson Road, Camino, CA 95709

• (530) 644-5900

Seventh-Day Adventist Church Placerville placervillesda.org/community-services.html

Food distribution Wednesdays 9am-12pm

PLACERVILLE: 6831 Mother Lode Drive, Placerville, CA 95669

• (530) 622-2446

St. Patrick's Clothes Closet

Clothes closet located in the Youth Hall downstairs Monday through Friday 9am-12pm

PLACERVILLE: 3109 Sacramento Street, Placerville, CA 95669

(530) 621-7773

Upper Room Dining Hall

Daily free hot meals served from 4:00-5:30pm.

PLACERVILLE: 1868 Broadway, Placerville, CA 95667

(530) 621-7730

General Assistance & Services

Clean Slate Clinic placer.ca.gov/departments/ceo/econdev/ban/clean%20slate

Open to Placer, Sacramento and El Dorado county residents. For details, requirements, links to forms, dates and locations go to website. Registration is required.

To register contact Francisco Castro at (530) 886-4657

Donate Your Car 800charitycars.org

Donate a vehicle in any condition, running or not. 100% goes to charity, free towing nationwide within 24-48 hours.

(800) 242-7489

General Assistance & Services Continued...

El Dorado County Health & Human Services – CalFresh/CalWorks/General Assistance

edcgov.us/Government/HumanServices/Cash%20Aid%20Services/Pages/cash_aid_services.aspx

Offer food benefits, cash aid and services; help with housing and utilities, etc.

PLACERVILLE: 3057 Briw Road, Placerville, CA 95667

• (530) 642-7300

SOUTH LAKE TAHOE: 3368 Lake Tahoe Blvd., Suite 100, South Lake Tahoe, CA

(530) 573-3491

Placerville Salvation Army deloro.salvationarmy.org

Temporary emergency assistance that is not met by other agencies or organizations. Includes food pantry, REACH energy assistance program & seasonal family assistance.

PLACERVILLE: 899 Spring Street, Placerville, CA 95667

• (530) 344-9178

Government Services

Department of Motor Vehicles dmv.ca.gov

A variety of services for car, truck, and boat owners. Obtain driver's license or identification card.

PLACERVILLE: 2919 Cold Springs Road, Placerville, CA 95667

• (888) 777-0133

El Dorado County Library eldoradolibrary.org

Provide public education for all ages by offering classes, instructional programs and research assistance, and by loaning print, electronic and educational resources in welcoming environments open to the entire community. Internet access available.

CAMERON PARK: 2500 Country Club Drive, Cameron Park, CA 95682

EL DORADO HILLS: 7455 Silva Valley Pkwy., El Dorado Hills, CA 95762

GEORGETOWN: 6680 Orleans Street, Georgetown, CA 95634

PLACERVILLE: 345 Fair Lane, Placerville, CA 95667

POLLOCK PINES: 6210 Pony Express Trail, Pollock Pines, CA 95726

SO LAKE TAHOE: 1000 Rufus Allen Blvd., So Lake Tahoe, CA 96150

<u>Placerville Police Department</u> – non-emergency

• (530) 642-5280

Social Security Administration ssa.gov

Obtain social security card, update name due to legal name change, apply/manage social security benefits, etc.

PLACERVILLE: 3916 Missouri Flat Road, Suite A, Placerville, CA 95667

(888) 772-1213

Health Care Services

Barton Community Health Center bartonhealth.org

Provides comprehensive healthcare services to the community.

SOUTH LAKE TAHOE: 2201 South Avenue, South Lake Tahoe, CA 96150

- (530) 543-5623 Family Practice
- (530) 600-1968 Social Work

Child Health & Disability Prevention Program (CHDP)

Medical services provided to children up to 18 years old. A full physical exam is offered to every patient.

PLACERVILLE: 941 Spring Street, Suite 3, Placerville, CA 95667

• (530) 621-6110

Covered California coveredca.com

Health insurance, Medi-Cal information, and free local help to enroll.

• (888) 975-1142

Health Care Services Continued...

El Dorado Community Health Centers edcchc.org

Promotes the health and safety of individuals and communities in El Dorado County. Opiate addiction treatment.

PLACERVILLE: 4327 Golden Center Drive, Placerville, CA 95667

• (530) 621-7700

CAMERON PARK: 3104 Ponte Morino, Cameron Park, CA 95682

• (530) 621-7700

El Dorado County Public Health Department-Clinical Services edcgov.us/publichealth

Immunizations offered to children who are uninsured or on Medi-Cal. Services include tuberculosis testing, flu shots, alcohol and drug programs, birth and death certificates, etc.

PLACERVILLE: 931 Spring Street, Placerville, CA 95667

• (530) 358-3555 ext. 6100

Marshall Divide Wellness Center

Divide Wellness Center is a rural health center providing complete family medical care.

GEORGETOWN: 6065 State Highway 193, Georgetown, CA 95634

(530) 333-2548

Marshall Medical Center marshallmedical.org

In addition to emergency services, Marshall operates primary and specialty care clinics.

PLACERVILLE: 1100 Marshall Way, Placerville, CA 95667

• (530) 622-1441

Rapid Care Walk In Medical Group/Emergency Services rapidcaregroup.com

An urgent care facility specializing in convenient and cost effective medical treatment. No appointment necessary.

CAMERON PARK: 4062 Flying C Road, Suite 41, Cameron Park, CA 95682

• (530) 676-8234

Health Care Services Continued...

Shingle Springs Health & Wellness Center / Tribal Health sshec.org

Provides medical, dental, and behavioral health services. Hepatitis C Treatment & Support Group.

PLACERVILLE: 5168 Honpie Road, Placerville, CA 95667

- Main number (530) 387-4975
- Medical (530) 387-4321
- Dental (530) 387-4232
- Behavioral Health (530) 387-4185

Stop Smoking - California Smokers' Helpline nobutts.org

Support and resources to help individuals stop smoking

In California (800) NO-BUTTS or (800) 844-CHEW

Western Sierra Medical Center www.wsmcmed.org

Provides preventative medicine, well child/adult exams, sports physicals, etc.

CAMINO: 3070 Camino Heights Drive, B, Camino, CA 95709

• (530) 647-9762

Housing

El Dorado County Habitat for Humanity www.edchabitat.org

Builds simple homes for deserving low-income families. (Note: To be eligible, income must be 50% of county median.)

EL DORADO: 6168 Pleasant Valley Road, El Dorado, CA 95623

• (530) 621-2111

El Dorado County Health & Human Services – Public Housing Authority

www.edcgov.us/Government/HumanServices/Housing/Pages/public_housing_authority.aspx

Rental subsidy assistance program (commonly known as Section 8)

• (530) 621-6300

H.E.L.P. (Housing Emergency Lodging Program)

Provides 1-2 nights at a motel, once a year.

(530) 306-2352

Only Kindness Resource Center www.onlykindness.net

Services to provide stabilization and housing.

(530) 344-1864

Job/Emploment Assistance

Blue Ribbon Personnel Services blueribbonpersonnel.com

Offers temporary, temp-to-hire and direct hire/executive placement employment to match your skills and goals. Note: They do have employers that will work with felons.

PLACERVILLE: 601 Main St, Placerville, CA 95667

• (530) 622-7110

EL DORADO HILLS: 985 Governor Drive, El Dorado Hills, CA 95762

• (916) 933-2302

El Dorado County Connection's & Employment Resource Center

www.edcgov.us/Government/HumanServices/Employment%20Services/Pages/connections_-_one_stop.aspx

Free services for youth, adults, mature workers and disabled to find jobs and improve job skills including resume and job readiness workshops.

PLACERVILLE: 3047 Briw Road, Placerville, CA 95667

• (530) 624-4850

Legal Services

Department of Child Support Services www.edcgov.us/Government/ChildSupport

California's Child Support Services Program works with parents - custodial and noncustodial - and guardians to ensure children and families receive court-ordered financial and medical support.

SHINGLE SPRINGS: 3883 Ponderosa Road, Shingle Springs, CA 95682

• (866) 901-3212

El Dorado County Law Library www.eldoradocountylawlibrary.org

Free access to legal information and legal workshops.

PLACERVILLE: 550 Main Street, Suite A, Placerville, CA 95667

• (530) 626-1932

Civil Law Clinic-Tue & Fri 9am-12pm/1pm-3pm

Family Law; Petition/Response to Petition for Dissolution Workshop-Thurs 9am

Financial Disclosures Workshop-Thurs 11am

Recovery Support

Alcoholics Anonymous (AA) www.aa.org

• (530) 622-3500

Derek's Haven, Inc.

Christian based transitional home for women recovering from substance abuse.

(530) 957-5924

El Dorado Council on Alcoholism (EDCA) Lifeskills

Substance abuse treatment services including outpatient counseling treatment, teen addiction treatment, court ordered alcohol treatment for DUI/DWI offenders, etc.

PLACERVILLE: 893 Spring Street, Placerville, CA 95667

• (530) 622-8193

Recovery Support Continued...

New Beginning's newbeginningsgoldcountry.org

Provides a home for Christian men and women after incarceration and job training.

• (530) 344-7878

Opiate Addiction Treatment / El Dorado Community Health edcchc.org/complex-care-clinic-mat

Treat and support withdrawal and sobriety from opioids.

• (530) 621-7700

Progress House, Inc. progresshouseinc.org

With 11 locations, Progress House offers a variety of recovery support services providing a complete continuum of comprehensive, evidence based services including detoxification, residential, outpatient treatment and transitional living.

CORPORATE OFFICE: 2844 Coloma Street, Placerville, CA 95667

(530) 626-9240

Recovery In Action recoveryinactionedc.com

Adult and youth substance abuse educational services, including outpatient and inpatient programming DIAMOND SPRINGS: 484 Pleasant Valley Road, #4, Diamond Springs, CA 95619

• (530) 344-7633

Sierra Foothills Area Narcotics Anonymous (NA) sfana.org

• (530) 645-1635

Treehouse Ministries treehouseministriescamino.org

Transitional housing for **men**, Christian fellowship and community service.

CAMINO: 2700 Barkley Road, Camino, CA 95709

• (530) 647-6642 - Pastor Dan "The Tree Man" Hargan

Senior Services

El Dorado County Health & Human Services – Senior Services

Low and no-cost services for seniors (65 and over) include activities, classes and nutritious lunches, legal services, education, transportation, home delivered meals, etc.

PLACERVILLE: 937 Spring Street, Placerville, CA 95667

Main (530) 621-6369

Dial-a-Ride

Available daily for registered senior and disabled passengers. Fares based on location and distance. Call to inquire.

• (530) 642-3696 or (916) 933-7766 between 9:00 am and 3:00 pm

Shelter & Housing Support

ChristLike Services christlikeservices.net

(530) 622-1267

El Dorado County Habitat for Humanity

Builds simple homes for deserving low-income families. (Note: To be eligible, income must be 50% of county median.)

EL DORADO: 6168 Pleasant Valley Road, El Dorado, CA 95623

• (530) 621-2111

El Dorado County Housing Authority

Provides rental assistance to low income individuals and families in El Dorado County.

PLACERVILLE: 2900 Fairlane Court, Placerville, CA 95667

• (530) 621-6300

El Dorado County Housing Authority

Provides rental assistance to low income individuals and families in El Dorado County.

PLACERVILLE: 2900 Fairlane Court, Placerville, CA 95667

• (530) 621-6300

H.E.L.P. (Housing Emergency Lodging Program)

Provides 1-2 nights at a motel, once a year.

• (530) 306-2352

Only Kindness Resource Center

Provides housing assistance to homeless individuals and families in El Dorado County.

• (530) 344-1864 (Leave a message and they will return your call)

Transportation

Anthem Blue Cross Medi-Cal (transportation assistance for medical appointments)

Members may be eligible for transportation assistance to and from medical appointments. Call to inquire.

(877) 931-4577

California Health & Wellness Medi-Cal (transportation assistance for medical appointments)

Members may be eligible for transportation assistance to and from medical appointments. Call to inquire.

(877) 658-0305

El Dorado Transit

Local bus service to the public. Commuter service to Sacramento and Rancho Cordova. Dial-A-Ride curb-to-curb service seven days a week, 8am-5pm.

6565 Commerce Way, Diamond Springs, CA 95619

• (530) 642-5383 or (888) 246-2877

Veteran's Services

Department of Veteran Affairs (County of El Dorado)

Assists veterans and their families in navigating the bureaucracy of the U.S. Department of Veteran Affairs. Individuals are seen by walk in; appointments can be made for special needs or emergencies.

PLACERVILLE: 130 Placerville Drive, Suite B, Placerville, CA 95667

• Main (530) 621-5892

SOUTH LAKE TAHOE: 924 Emerald Bay Road, South Lake Tahoe, CA 96150

• (530) 573-7955 x5892